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'Kahler, Pam

From: Kelly, Jessica

Sent: Thursday, December 07, 2006 4:42 PM
To: Kahler, Pam

Subject: 2005 LRB 4493 AB 1217

Can you please have this drafted as a Senate Bill?

Thank you.

Jessica Ford Kelly - =

Office of Senator Julie Lassa . - Ie)

State Capitol, Room 109 - South W M %

P.O. Box 7882

Madison, WI 53707-7882 n ;

608-266-3123 4 " S N VPSS
\g; ( A & W

1-800-925-7491 toll-free
608-267-6797
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1 AN ACT to amend 40.51 (8),40.51 (8m), 66.0137 (4), 111.91 (2) (n), 120.13 (2) (g),

2 185.981 (4t) and 185.983 (1) (intro.); and fo create 609.86 and 632.895 (15) of
3 the statutes; relating to: requiring health insurance coverage of hearing aids
@ and cochlear implants for infantsJ (zﬁd young

v
Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau owe '
This bill requires health insurance policies and plans to cogﬁz; the cost of
——————=9 hearing aids or cochlear implants for any child under five-years jof age who has
coverage under the policy or plan and who is certified as deaf or severely hearing
impaired by a physician or an audiologist. The coverage requirement applies to both
individual and group health insurance policies and plans, including defined network
plans and cooperative sickness care associations; to health care plans offered by the
state to its employees, including a self-insured plan; and to self-insured health
plans of counties, cities, towns, villages, and school districts. The requirement
specifically does not apply to limited-scope benefit plans, medicare replacement or
supplement policies, long-term care policies, or policies covering only certain
specified diseases. The requirement may be subject to any limitations, exclusions,

or cost-sharing provisions that apply generally under the policy or plan.
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For further information see the state and local fiscal estimate, which will be
printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SEcTiCN 1. 40.51 (8) of the statutes is amended to read:

40.51 (8) Every health care coverage plan offered by the state under sub. (6)
shall comply with ss. 631.89, 631.90, 631.93 (2), 631.95, 632.72 (2), 632.746 (1) to (8)
and (10), 632.747, 632.748, 632.83, 632.835, 632.85, 632.853, 632.855, 632.87 (3) to
(6), 632.895 (5m) and (8) to (34) (15), and 632.896.

SECTION 2. 40.51 (8m) of the statutes is amended to read:

40.51 (8m) Every health care coverage plan offered by the group insurance
board under sub. (7) shall comply with ss. 631.95, 632.746 (1) to (8) and (10), 632.747,
632.748, 632.83, 632.835, 632.85, 632.853, 632.855, and 632.895 (11) to (14) (15).

SECTION 3. 66.0137 (4) of the statutes is amended to read:

66.0137 (4) SELF-INSURED HEALTH PLANS. If a city, including a 1st class city, or
a village provides health care benefits under its home rule power, or if a town
provides health care benefits, to its officers and employees on a self-insured basis,
the self-insured plan shall comply with ss. 49.493 (3) (d), 631.89, 631.90, 631.93 (2),
632.746 (10) (a) 2. and (b) 2., 632.747 (3), 632.85, 632.853, 632.855, 632.87 (4), (5),
and (6), 632.895 (9) to 34 (15), 632.896, and 767.513 (4).

SECTION 4. 111.91 (2) (n) of the statutes is amended to read:

111.91 (2) (n) The provision to employees of the health insurance coverage
required under s. 632.895 (11) to 44) (15).

SEcTION 5. 120.13 (2) (g) of the statutes is amended to read:
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1 120.13 (2) (g) Every self-insured plan under par. (b) shall comply with ss.
2 49.493 (3) (d), 631.89, 631.90, 631.93 (2), 632.746 (10) (a) 2. and (b) 2., 632.747 (3),
3 632.85, 632.853, 632.855,632.87 (4), (5), and (6), 632.895 (9) to (14) (15), 632.896, and
4 767.513 (4).
5 SECTION 6. 185.981 (4t) of the statutes is amended to read:
6 185.981 (4t) A sickness care plan operated by a cooperative association is
7 subject to ss. 252.14, 631.17, 631.89, 631.95, 632.72 (2), 632.745 to 632.749, 632.85,
8 632.853, 632.855, 632.87 (2m), (3), (4), (5), and (6), 632.895 (10) to 14 (15), and
9 632.897 (10) and chs. 149 and 155.
10 SECTION 7. 185.983 (1) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:
11 185.983 (1) (intro.) Every such voluntary nonprofit sickness care plan shall be
12 exempt from chs. 600 to 646, with the exception of ss. 601.04, 601.13, 601.31, 601.41,
13 601.42, 601.43, 601.44, 601.45, 611.67, 619.04, 628.34 (10), 631.17, 631.89, 631.93,
14 631.95, 632.72 (2), 632.745 to 632.749, 632.775, 632.79, 632.795, 632.85, 632.853,

15 632.855, 632.87 (2m), (3), (4), (B), and (8), 632.895 (5) and (9) to (14) (15), 632.896, and
16 632.897 (10) and chs. 609, 630, 635, 645, and 646, but the sponsoring association

SECTION 8. 609.86 of the statutes is created to read: o
609.86 Coverage of hearing aids and cochlear implants fox\'/infants
L -

Defined network plans are subject to s. 632.895 (15).

| yo ldr

21 SECTION 8. 632.895 (15) of the statutes is created to read:

%?2/; 632.895 (15) HEARING AIDS AND COCHLEAR IMPLANTS FOR e YOUNG )
@ P In this subsection:

24 1. “Hearing aid” has the meaning given in s. 459.01 (2).

25 2. “Physician” has the meaning given in s. 448.01 (5).
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(b) Except as provided in par. (d), every disability insurance policy, and every
self-insured health plan of the state or a county, city, town, village, or school district,

shall provide coverage of the cost of hearing aids or cochlear implants for a child

A

ars of age and who is certified

7,
as deaf or severely hearing impaired by a physician or by an audiologist licensed
under subch. II of ch. 459.

(¢) The coverage required under par. (b) may be subject to any limitations,
exclusions, or cost-sharing provisions that apply generally under the disability
insurance policy or self-insured health plan.

(d) This subsection does not apply to any of the following:

1. A disability insurance policy that covers only certain specified diseases.

2. Ahealth care plan offered by a limited service health organization, as defined
in s. 609.01 (8), or by a preferred provider plan, as defined in s. 609.01 (4), that is not
a defined network plan, as defined in s. 609.01 (1b).

3. A long-term care insurance policy.

4. A medicare replacement policy or a medicare supplement policy.

SecTION 10. Initial applicability.

(1) This act first applies to all of the followmg

(a) Except as provided in paragraphs(b) and (c), disability insurance policies
that are issued or renewed, andfgféﬁ;insured health plans that are established,
extended, modified, or renewed, on the effective date of this paragraph.

(b) Disability insurance policies covering employees who are affected by a
collective bargaining agreement containing provisions inconsistent with this act
that are issued or renewed on the earlier of the following:

1. The day on which the collective bargaining agreement expires.
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1 2. The day on which the collective bargaining agreement is extended, modified,
2 or renewec/l R % gg%fw,@mﬁw“?ﬁwﬁ v
{: /é::; (e &ﬁé’lf—msured healt; plans covering employees who are affected by a

4 collective/ Bargaining agreement containing provisions inconsistent with this act
5 that are established, extended, modified, or renewed on the earlier of the following:
6 1. The day on which the collective bargaining agreement expires.
7 2. The day on which the collective bargaining agreement is extended, modified,
8 or renewed.
9 SecTioN 11. Effective date.

10 (1) This act takes effect on the first day of the 7th month beginning after

11 publication.

12 (END)




RE: 2005 AB 1217 Page 1 of 2

- Kahler, Pam

From: Kelly, Jessica

Sent:  Monday, December 11, 2006 4:49 PM
To: Kahler, Pam

Subject: RE: 2005 AB 1217

Yes, please

From: Kahler, Pam

Sent: Mon 12/11/2006 11:05 AM
To: Kelly, Jessica

Subject: RE: 2005 AB 1217

Are you saying that you want one year changed to 5 years, t00?

From: Kelly, Jessica

Sent: Monday, December 11, 2006 9:52 AM
To: Kahler, Pam

Subject: FW: 2005 AB 1217

FY!. Thanks.

From: Schneider, Marlin
Sent: Fri 12/8/2006 9:23 AM
To: Kelly, Jessica

Subject: RE: 2005 AB 1217

| have the draft and you can get a Senate draft. There is one change in that it goes to 5 years old. | would love
your help on that and some other bills too.

From: Kelly, Jessica

Sent: Thursday, December 07, 2006 4:44 PM
To: Schoenfield, Mike; Schneider, Marlin
Subject: 2005 AB 1217

We would like to introduce AB 1217 from last session as a senate companion. Do you mind? Are you re-
introducing it? We would love to put out a joint co-sponsorship memo.

Piease let me know ASAP. Thanks.

Jessica Ford Kelly

Office of Senator Julie Lassa
Stata Capito!l, Rocom 109 - South
P.O. Box 7882

Madison, WI 53707-7882
608-266-3123

1-800-925-7491 toll-free

12/11/2006
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608-267-6797

12/11/2006
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2007 - 2008 LEGISLATURE

2007 BILL

1 AN ACT to amend 40.51 (8), 40.51 (8m), 66.0137 (4), 111.91 (2) (n), 120.13 (2) (g),
2 185.981 (4t) and 185.983 (1) (intro.); and to create 609.86 and 632.895 (15) of
3 the statutes; relating to: requiring health insurance coverage of hearing aids
4 and cochlear implants for infants and young children.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill requires health insurance policies and plans to cover the cost of
hearing aids or cochlear implants for any child under five years of age who has
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

SEcTION 1. 40.51 (8) of the statutes is amended to read:

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

SECTION 2. 40.51 (Sm)o(()f the statutes is amended to read:

40.51 (8m) Every health care coverage plan offered by the group insurance
board under sub. (7) shall comply with ss. 631.95, 632.746 (1) to (8) and (10), 632.747,
632.748, 632.83, 632.835, 632.85, 632.853, 632.855, and 632.895 (11) to 44) (15).

SECTION 3. 66.0137 (4)\)({)f the statutes is amended to read:

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
and (6), 632.895 (9) to (44) (15), 632.896, and 767.513 (4).

SECTION 4. 111.91(2) (n)ocff the statutes is amended to read:

111.91 (2) (n) The provision to employees of the health insurance coverage
required under s. 632.895 (11) \‘g? a4 (15).

SECTION 5. 120.13 (2) (g) of the statutes is amended to read:
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BILL SECTION 5

120.13 (2) (g) Every self-insured plan under par. (b) shall comply with ss.
49.493 (3) (d), 631.89, 631.90, 631.93 (2), 632.746 (10) (a) 2. and (b) 2., 632.747 (3),
632.85, 632.853, 632.855, 632.87 (4), (5), and (6), 632.895 (9) to (14) (15), 632.896, and
767.513 (4).

SECTION 6. 185.981 (4t)%(f the statutes is amended to read:

185.981 (4t) A sickness care plan operated by a cooperative association is
subject to ss. 252.14, 631.17, 631.89, 631.95, 632.72 (2), 632.745 to 632.749, 632.85,
632.853, 632.855, 632.87 (2m), (3), (4), (5), and (6), 632.895 (10) to (14} (15), and
632.897 (10) and chs. 149 and 155.

SecTION 7. 185.983 (1) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

185.983 (1) (intro.) Every such voluntary nonprofit sickness care plan shall be
exempt from chs. 600 to 646, with the exception of ss. 601.04, 601.13, 601.31, 601.41,
601.42, 601.43, 601.44, 601.45, 611.67, 619.04, 628.34 (10), 631.17, 631.89, 631.93,
631.95, 632.72 (2), 632.745 to 632.749, 632.775, 632.79, 632.795, 632.85, 632.853,
632.855, 632.87 (2m), (3), (4), (5), and (6), 632.895 (5) and (9) to 34 (15), 632.896, and
632.897 (10) and chs. 609, 630, 635, 645, and 646, but the sponsoring association
shall:

SECTION 8. 609.860;‘ the statutes is created to read:

609.86 Coverage of hearing aids and cochlear implants for infants and
young children. Defined network plans are subject to s. 632.895 (15).

SECTION 9. 632.895 (15) of the statutes is created to read:

632.895 (15) HEARING AIDS AND COCHLEAR IMPLANTS FOR INFANTS AND YOUNG
CHILDREN. (a) In this subsection:

1. “Hearing aid” has the meaning given in s. 459.01 (2).

2. “Physician” has the meaning given in s. 448.01 (5).
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(b) Except as provided in par. (d), every disability insurance policy, and every
self-insured health plan of the state or a county, city, town, village, or school district,
shall provide coverage of the cost of hearing aids or cochlear implants for a child
covered under the policy or plan who is under five years of age and who is certified
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
in s. 609.01 (3), or by a preferred provider plan, as defined in s. 609.01 (4), that is not
a defined network plan, as defined in s. 609.01 (1b).

3. Along-term care insurance policy.

4. A medicare replacement policy or a medicare supplement policy.

SecTiON 10. Initial applicability.

(1) This act first applies to all of the following:

(a) Except as provided in paragraphs (b) and (c), disability insurance policies
that are issued or renewed, and self-insured health plans that are established,
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
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2. The day on which the collective bargaining agreement is extended, modified,
or renewed.

(¢) Self-insured health plans covering employees who are affected by a
collective bargaining agreement containing provisions inconsistent with this act
that are established, extended, modified, or renewed on the earlier of the following:

1. The day on which the collective bargaining agreement expires.

2. The day on which the collective bargaining agreement is extended, modified,
or renewed.

SecTtiON 11. Effective date.

(1) This act takes effect on the first day of the 7th month beginning after
publication.

(END)



Kahler, Pam

From: Kelly, Jessica

Sent: Friday, February 09, 2007 1:52 PM

To: Kahler, Pam

Subject: RE: Marlin Schneider Co-Sponsors for LRB-0659/2 Relating to Requiring Health Insurance

Coverage of Hearing Aids and Cochlear Implants

Yes, please.

Jessica Ford Kelly

Office of Senator-Julie Lassa
State Capitol, Room 323 - South
P.O. Box 7882

Madison, Wi 53707-7882
608-266-3123

1-800-925-7491 toll-free
608-267-6797

From: Kahler, Pam

Sent: Friday, February 09, 2007 1:52 PM

To: Kelly, Jessica

Subject: RE: Marlin Schneider Co-Sponsors for LRB-0659/2 Relating to Requiring Health Insurance Coverage of Hearing Aids and Cochlear
Implants

You already have it - it's LRB-1074/2; Do-you want it jacketed?

From: Duerst, Christina

Sent: Friday, February 09, 2007 1:45 PM

To: Kahler, Pam

Subject: FW: Marlin Schneider Co-Sponsors for LRB-0659/2 Relating to Requiring Health Insurance Coverage of Hearing Aids and Cochlear
Implants

From: Kelly, Jessica

Sent: Friday, February 09, 2007 1:37 PM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: FW: Marlin Schneider Co-Sponsors for LRB-0659/2 Relating to Requiring Health Insurance Coverage of Hearing Aids and Cochlear
Implants

Can you please have a Senate Companion drafted for LRB 0659/27

Jessica Ford Kelly

Office of Senator Julie Lassa
State Capitol, Room 323 - South
P.O. Box 7882

Madison, Wi 53707-7882
608-266-3123

1-800-925-7491 toli-free
808-267-6797

From: Schoenfield, Mike
Sent: Friday, February 09, 2007 11:50 AM
To: Kelly, Jessica

Subject: RE: Marlin Schneider Co-Sponsors for LRB-0659/2 Relating to Requiring Health Insurance Coverage of Hearing Aids and Cochiear

1



Jessica,

Implants

A Senate companioﬁ bill would be very nice and useful. Thanks.

RE: Marlin Schneider Co-Sponsors for LRB-0659/2 Relating to Requiring Health Insurance Coverage of Hearing Aids and Cochlear

Michael
From: Kelly, Jessica
Sent: Wednesday, February 07, 2007 3:41 PM
To: Schoenfield, Mike
Subject:
Implants
Mike,

Does Marlin still want us to do a companion on this?

Jessica Ford Kelly

Office of Senator Julie Lassa
State Capitol, Room 323 - South
P.O. Box 7882

Madison, Wi 53707-7882
608-266-3123

1-800-925-7491 toll-free
608-267-8797

FW: Marlin Schneider Co-Sponsors for LRB-0659/2 Relating to Requiring Health Insurance Coverage of Hearing Aids and Cochlear

FW: Marlin Schneider Co-Sponsors for LRB-0659/2 Relating to Requiring Health Insurance Coverage of Hearing

From: Schoenfield, Mike
Sent: Wednesday, February 07, 2007 3:13 PM
To: *Legislative All Assembly; *Legislative All Senate
Subject:
Implants
From: Schoenfield, Mike
Sent: Friday, February 02, 2007
To: *Legislative All Assembly; *Legislative All Senate
Subject:
Aids and Cochlear-Implants
TO: ALL LEGISLATORS
FROM: Representative Marlin D. Schneider
DATE: February 7, 2007
RE:

Marlin Schneider Co-Sponsors for LRB-06859/2 Relating to Requiring Health Insurance Coverage of Hearing
Aids and Cochlear Implants

| am introducing LRB-0659/2 Relating to Requiring Health Insurance Coverage of Hearing Aids and Cochlear Implants
for infants and young children under five years of age.

Please contact Representative Schneider at 266-0215 by February 16th at 4:00 P.M., if you are interested in
becoming a co-sponsor of this legislation

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
2



&

This bill requires health insurance policies and plans to cover the cost of hearing aids or cochlear implants for
any child under five years of age who has
coverage under the policy or plan and who is certified as deaf or severely hearing impaired by a physician or an
audiologist. The coverage requirement applies to both individual and group health insurance policies and plans,
including defined network plans and cooperative sickness care associations; to health care plans offered by the
state to its employees, including a self—insured plan; and to self—insured health plans of counties, cities, towns,
villages, and school districts. The requirement specifically does not apply to limited—scope benefit plans,
Medicare replacement or supplement policies, long—term care policies, or policies covering only certain
specified diseases. The requirement may be subject to any limitations, exclusions,
or cost—sharing provisions that apply generally under the policy or plan.

<< File: 07-06592.pdf >>



Duerst, Christina

From: Kelly, Jessica

Sent: Friday, February 16, 2007 10:23 AM

To: LRB.Legal ‘

Subject: Draft Review: LRB 07-1074/2 Topic: Insurance coverage of hearing aids and cochlear

implants for infants

Please Jacket LRB 07-1074/2 for the SENATE.




